
Organization Category Notes Website 

International Community Foundation 501(c)(3) status

http://www.icfdn.org/nonprofits/ourvalue

proposition.php

United States International Fundraising 501(c)(3) status

Provides 501(c)(3) status 

opportunty 

http://www.usig.org/legal/friends_of_orga

nizations.asp

Agence Française de Développement 

(AFD) Aid Agency http://www.afd.fr/home

Canadian International Development 

Agency (CIDA) Aid Agency http://www.acdi-cida.gc.ca/home

Japan International Cooperation Agency 

(JICA) Aid Agency http://www.jica.go.jp/english/

Korea Interational Cooperation Agency 
Aid Agency 

http://www.koica.go.kr/english/koica/missi

on/index.html

Swedish International Development 

Cooperation Agency (Sida) Aid Agency Works with Water in Uganda http://www.sida.se/English/

Swiss Agency for Development and 

Cooperation (SDC) Aid Agency http://www.sdc.admin.ch/

UK Department for International 

Development (DFID) Aid Agency http://www.dfid.gov.uk/
Netherlands Developent Organization 

(NDO) Aid Agency http://www.snvworld.org

We Consult

Borehold 

Consultants Uganda http://www.we-consult.info

Cap-Net - Capacity Building for Integrated 

Water Resources Management

Capacity 

Building http://www.cap-net.org/

The Global Public_Private Partnership for 

Handwashing (PPPHW) 

Capacity 

Building Provider of Soap http://www.globalhandwashing.org/

Water and Sanitation for the Urban Poor 

(WSUP)

Capacity 

Building http://www.wsup.com/index.htm

Global Water Challenge

Coalition/Info 

Resource http://www.globalwaterchallenge.org

International Forum Committee of the 

6th World Water Forum Conference http://www.worldwaterforum6.org/en/
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The Social Investment Consultancy Consulting Firm Charity & Business Partnerships http://www.tsiconsultancy.com

Nestlé

Corporate 

Funder Possible partnership with WSU 

http://www.nestle.com/CSV/Pages/CSV.as

px

PepsiCo Foundation
Corporate 

Funder

http://www.pepsico.com/Purpose/PepsiCo-

Foundation/Grants.html

Fund Change Crowdfunding Canada http://www.fundchange.com

Akvo Foundation Crowdfunding UK http://www.akvo.org/

Stephen Thomas

Direct Mail 

Agency http://www.stephenthomas.ca

EU Commission
Funder

http://ec.europa.eu/contracts_grants/gran

ts_en.htm

Trust Africa Funder http://www.trustafrica.org/

MDG Achievement Fund (MDG-F) Funder http://www.mdgfund.org/

Water Services Trust Fund - Kenya Funder In Kenya http://www.wstfkenya.org

WASH Funders.org Funder Map http://washfunders.org/

Foundation Centere

Funding 

Database Paid Subscription 

http://foundationcenter.org/pnd/specialiss

ues/item.jhtml?id=3000057
Fundsnet Services Funding http://www.fundsnetservices.com/
Grantmakers Online Funding http://www.grantmakersonline.com/index.

International Human Rights Funders 

Group

Funding 

Database

http://www.ihrfg.org/funder-

directory/groundswell-fund

Michigan State University International & 

Foreign Grant Makers

Funding 

Database

http://staff.lib.msu.edu/harris23/grants/pri

vint.htm#af2

Non-Profit Expert

Funding 

Database

http://www.nonprofitexpert.com/internati

onal.htm

The Grantsmanship Center

Funding 

Database http://www.tgci.com/fundingafrica.shtml

Aquavation Fundraising http://aquavation.org

sfk NGO Consultants 

Fundraising 

Consultant http://uganda-ngo.sudeshkumar.org
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Philantropia 

Fundraising 

Consultant http://philantropia.org/

Kosovo-Addis

Fundraising 

Consultant http://www.kosovo-addis.com/

Good 360 Gifts In Kind http://about.good360.org/

African Development Bank Group

Info & Funding 

Resource http://www.afdb.org

United Nations Children’s Fund (UNICEF)

Info & Funding 

Resource http://www.unicef.org/

Water Supply and Sanitation 

Collaborative Council (WSSCC)

Info & Funding 

Resource http://www.wsscc.org/

HELVETAS Swiss Intercooperation Info Portal http://helvetas.org

African Ministers' Council on Water 

(AMCOW)
Info Resource 

http://africasd.iisd.org/institutions/african-

ministers-council-on-water-amcow/

CEO Water Mandate Info Resource http://ceowatermandate.org/

Community-Led Total Sanitation Info Resource Sanitation Resource 

http://www.communityledtotalsanitation.o

rg/

Development Gateway Info Resource http://www.developmentgateway.org

EUWI Africa Working Group (EUWI-AWG)
Info Resource http://www.euwi.net/about-euwi

GDNet Info Resource Info Resource http://cloud2.gdnet.org/cms.php?id=water

International Water Association (IWA) Info Resource http://www.iwahq.org/1nb/home.html

IRC International Water and Sanitation 

Centre (IRC) Info Resource http://www.irc.nl/

Rural Water Supply Network (RWSN) Info Resource http://www.rwsn.ch/

Sustainable Sanitation Alliance Info Resource http://www.susana.org/

The Chronicle of Philanthropy Info Resource http://philanthropy.com

Uganda Water & Sanitation NGO Network Info Resource Uganda http://uwasnet.org/
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UN-Water Info Resource http://www.unwater.org/

UN-Water Decade Programme on 

Capacity Development (UNW-DPC) Info Resource http://www.unwater.unu.edu/

Water and Sanitation Program (WSP) Info Resource http://www.wsp.org/wsp/

Water Integrity Network (WIN) Info Resource http://www.waterintegritynetwork.net/

WaterLex Info Resource http://www.waterlex.org

WHO/UNICEF Joint Monitoring 

Programme for Water Supply and 

Sanitation Info Resource http://www.wssinfo.org/

World Agroforestry Organisation (ICRAF) Info Resource http://www.worldagroforestrycentre.org/

World Bank (WB) Info Resource http://www.worldbank.org/

World Business Council for Sustainable 

Development (WBCSD) Info Resource http://www.wbcsd.org/home.aspx

World Economic Forum (WEF) Info Resource http://www.weforum.org/

World Health Organization (WHO) Info Resource http://www.who.int/en/

World Resources Institute (WRI) Info Resource http://www.wri.org/

World Toilet Organization (WTO) Info Resource http://www.worldtoilet.org/wto/

World Water Council (WWC) Info Resource http://www.worldwatercouncil.org/

Worldwide Initiatives for Grantmaker 

Support (WINGS) Info Resource Info Resource http://www.wingsweb.org

Pimp My Cause Marketing Pro bono marketing help http://www.pimpmycause.org/

Mobile Cause

Mobile Giving 

Resource http://www.mobilecause.com

Mobile Giving Foundation Canada

Mobile Giving 

Resource http://mobilegiving.ca/

Global Impact Networking 

http://www.charity.org/content/internatio

nal-charities

Global Water Partnership (GWP) Networking http://www.gwp.org/

Pact Networking http://www.pactworld.org/cs/africa/kenya

Sanitation and Water for All (SWA)
Networking http://www.sanitationandwaterforall.org/

Shack/Slum Dwellers International Networking http://www.sdinet.org/
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SHARE Consortium Networking http://www.shareresearch.org/

The Water Dialogues Networking Working in Uganda http://www.waterdialogues.org

Transparency International (TI) Networking http://www.transparency.org/

AllAfrica.com News http://allafrica.com

NGO News Africa News http://www.ngonewsafrica.org/?cat=5

Action Africa Help NGO

Uganda/ Kenya-improve access to 

healthcare, education and water 

and sanitation http://www.actionafricahelp.org/home

Action Against Hunger NGO

US-Uganda-access to safe water, 

sustatinable solutions to hunger http://www.actionagainsthunger.org/

Africare NGO US- Works with Water in Uganda http://www.africare.org/

Aqua for All
NGO

Dutch- Improve access to clea water 

sanitation http://www.aquaforall.nl/uk

Boreholes NGO

USA- Boreholes- possible 

partnership with WSU http://boreholes.net/

Busoga Trust NGO

UK- Uganda- Possible partnership 

with WSU - Boreholes http://www.busogatrust.co.uk/

ChildFund International NGO

US-Uganda-Works with Water in 

Uganda, child sponsorship http://www.childfund.org

DotGreen Foundation NGO

USA - Fund for environmentals 

projects http://www.dotgreenfoundation.org/faq/

Drop 4 Drop NGO UK- Uganda- well creation http://drop4drop.org

Engineers without Borders NGO

CAN - Possible partnership with 

WSU http://www.ewb.ca/

International Lifeline Fund NGO USA- Uganda- boreholes http://www.lifelinefund.org

Living Water International NGO USA-improving access to water http://www.water.cc/

Millions From One NGO

USA -Haiti/Africa- Possible 

partnership with WSU http://www.millionsfromone.com

OneXOne NGO

USA - Possible partnership with 

WSU, wells, community dev. http://www.onexone.org/
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Pump Aid NGO

UK - Possible partnership with WSU, 

pump installation http://www.pumpaid.org

Tearfund
NGO UK-Disaster response, development http://www.tearfund.org/

The Africa Fund NGO UK- Works with Water in Uganda http://www.theafricafund.net/

The Gates Foundation NGO

USA-International - access to 

healthcare, AIDS/ HIV http://www.gatesfoundation.org

The Water Project NGO

USA- Uganda- wells, reins, partners 

locally http://thewaterproject.org/

Ugandan Water Project NGO

Possible partnership with WSU - 

Boreholes http://ugandanwaterproject.com/

Wash Plus NGO

USA- Madagascar- WASH education, 

indoor air pollution http://www.washplus.org/

Waste Enterprisers Ltd. (WE) NGO Ghana- Human Waste Disposal http://www.waste-enterprisers.com

Water For People NGO USA & CAN http://www.waterforpeople.org/

Water Health NGO USA- India-  Philliphines http://www.waterhealth.com/

Ryan's Well NGO

CAN-community development, 

water sanitation http://www.ryanswell.ca/

Drop in the Bucket NGO

USA -Uganda- Wells, Eco-Sanitation 

Flush Toliets http://www.dropinthebucket.org/

Safe Water Network NGO USA - Kenya http://www.safewaternetwork.org

A Child's Right NGO

Possible Partner- rainwater 

harvesting http://www.achildsright.org/

Charity: Water NGO

South East-Asia, India- Possible 

Partner for wells http://www.charitywater.org/

A Drink for Tomorrow NGO

USA-Haiti, Sierra Leone Possible 

Partner, Water Sanitation) http://www.adrinkfortomorrow.org

Methodist Relief & Development Fund NGO

UK-Africa- sustainable development, 

emergency relief, devlopment 

education http://www.mrdf.org.uk

Water Missions International NGO

USA- Uganda- Improving water 

source technology http://www.watermissions.org
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Lifewater International NGO

USA-Uganda- Well building, hand 

pumps, WASH promotion http://www.lifewater.org

Agency for Technical Cooperation & 

Development (ACTED) NGO

France-Uganda-community 

empowerment http://www.acted.org

Practical Action NGO

UK- East Africa-Urban planning, 

smoke/ energy work http://practicalaction.org/

CAFOD NGO

UK-Africa- Uganda-Increase access 

to clean water, education, 

healthcare http://www.cafod.org.uk

World Vision International NGO

Uganda- AIDS, healthcare, crop 

production http://www.wvi.org

Save the Children NGO

US- Uganda- ecuation, healthcare, 

HIV/AIDS, child protection http://www.savethechildren.org

Plan International NGO

US- Uganda- ecuation, healthcare, 

HIV/AIDS, child protection http://www.planusa.org/

WASH Advocacy Initiative NGO US- Water and sanitation http://washinitiative.org

iDE NGO

US- Africa- water, sanitation, 

hygiene http://www.ideorg.org

Program for Appropriate Technology in 

Health (PATH) NGO US- Uganda- health technology http://www.path.org/

Catholic Relief Services (CRS) NGO US- Africa/Uganda- http://crs.org

Oxfam International NGO

US- Haiti, Kenya- Emergency 

response, education, climate change http://www.oxfam.org/

Blood:Water Mission  NGO

US-Uganda- well building, well 

repair http://www.bloodwatermission.com/

Clear Water Initative NGO

US- Uganda- possible partner- water 

and sanitation http://www.clearwaterinitiative.org/

EcoSan Club NGO Water, sanitiation http://www.ecosan.at/

Food & Water Watch NGO US- Africa- improve water sources http://www.foodandwaterwatch.org/
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Groundswell International NGO

US- South America, Ghana- farming 

practices http://www.groundswellinternational.org/

Kenya & Uganda Rainwater Association NGO

Africa- Uganda- rainwater 

management http://www.gharainwater.org

NewLife International NGO US- water purification systems http://www.waterfortheworld.com/

Project Wet NGO http://www.projectwet.org/

Water4 Foundation NGO US- Africa- Uganda- well production http://water4.org

Mission Direct NGO

Supports locally led organizations- 

mission organization http://www.missiondirect.org/

The Carter Center NGO US- International-Uganda- http://www.cartercenter.org

Wash United NGO

Africa-Uganda/Kenya- Drinking 

water and sanitation http://www.wash-united.org

CARE NGO

Canada-Uganda-climate change, 

economic dev., HIV/AIDS http://care.ca/

Seeds of Hope International Partnerships NGO US- Zambia- drills wells, sand filters http://www.sohip.org

Church World Service NGO US-Africa-Uganda-farming systems http://www.churchworldservice.org/

H20 for Life NGO

US- Haiti, Afhanistant, Bangladash, 

teaching WASH http://www.h2oforlifeschools.org

Trash Water NGO

US- Egypt- water filtration/ 

education http://trashwater.org/

The Voss Foundation NGO 

USA - AfricaPossible partnership 

with WSU-  well digging, multiple 

water requirements http://www.thevossfoundation.org/

Three Avocados NGO 

USA -Africa-Uganda- Possible 

partnership with WSU- well digging http://www.threeavocados.org/
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Water.org

NGO 

USA- Uganda, Kenya, India- Well 

drill, water delivery, local partners http://water.org/

WaterAid NGO 

UK-Uganda- Water, sanitiation, 

hygiene http://www.wateraid.org/

WaterCan NGO 

CAN-Uganda, Kenya- partners 

locally, well production http://www.watercan.com/

Brac NGO Micro-Finance - Works in Uganda http://www.brac.net

Water Credit NGO

Uganda- Microfinance water and 

sanitation http://watercredit.org/

Millennium Water Alliance NGO Alliance 

Ethiopia, Kenya- hygiene education, 

sanitation promotion http://www.mwawater.org/

Waterlines NGO Alliance US- Possible Partner for wells http://waterlines.org

CAWST (Centre for Affordable Water and 

Sanitation Technology)  NGO Consulting

US- Uganda, Kenya- hygiene 

education, sanitation promotion http://www.cawst.org

WaterSHED (Water, Sanitation & Hygiene 

Enterprise Development) volunteering Cambodia http://www.watershedasia.org

Social Marketing

Online 

Advertising http://www.socialvibe.com/

ONE Interational 

Online 

Advocacy http://one.org

Ashoka Changemakers

Online 

Competitions http://www.changemakers.com/

Footprints Network 

Online 

Fundraising Using e-commerece raise funds  http://www.footprintsnetwork.org/

Canadian Public Relations Society PR Resource http://cprs.ca/

Catapult Media PR Resource http://catapultmedia.ca

Word of Mouth Marketing Association PR Resource http://womma.org

International Development Research 

Center (IDRC) Canada

Research 

Partner http://www.idrc.ca/EN/Pages/default.aspx
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Swiss Federal Institue of Aquatic Science 

and Technology (EAWAG)

Research 

Partner http://www.eawag.ch/index_EN

Network Learning Resource Organizational Development http://www.networklearning.org

HEP Data Software Prospecting http://www.hepdata.com/

Survey Monkey Survey Tool Free service 

http://www.surveymonkey.com/s/H3XHKP
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Tactical Technology Collective Tech Resource Tech Resource http://www.tacticaltech.org/fp6

MKI Group Travel Travel Agency For non-profits http://www.mkigrouptravel.com

Humanitario Traveld Travel Agency http://www.humanitariantravel.net

Get Involved Volunteering Connect volunteers & non-profits http://www.getinvolved.ca/

Koodo Nation Volunteering Project-based volunteers http://koodo.sparked.com/home

UN Volunteers Volunteering In-country http://www.onlinevolunteering.org

Circle of Blue Water News http://www.circleofblue.org/waternews/
International Network on Household 

Water Treatment and Safe Storage 

WATSAN 

Database http://waterinstitute.unc.edu/hwts

Growing Blue

WATSAN 

Database http://growingblue.com/

Taste the Water

WATSAN 

Database http://www.tastethewater.co.uk/

Global Water Challenge

WATSAN 

Database/News http://globalwaterchallenge.org/home/

WASH Advocacy Initiative

WATSAN 

Database/News http://washcharter.org/

IPS Africa Info Resource http://www.ips.org/africa/

Peer Water Exchange Networking http://peerwater.org

Blue Planet Network Networking http://blueplanetnetwork.org/

P&G Children's Safe Drinking Water Funder http://www.csdw.org

AllforAfrica Funder http://www.allforafrica.org/

EPI Life Consulting Consulting Firm Community Engagment http://www.epilifeconsulting.com/
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